Appendix A

From: Permitting Consultations <permittingconsultations@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 November 2025 14:56

To: christinehughjones

Subject: Outcome of Consultation on Intensive Farming Permit Applications (Neuadd Isaf Farm,
Llanshay Farm and Rhosddu Farm

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your participation in the recent consultation regarding the draft decision to issue
environmental permit variations for the Neuadd Isaf Farm, Llanshay Farm and Rhosddu Farm.

We received a high volume of responses and greatly appreciate the time and effort taken by
individuals and organisations to share their views. All comments submitted during the consultation
have been carefully considered.

We would like to inform you that the permit variations will now be issued. As the applications fulfil
the requirements of the Environmental Permitting Regulations, we are legally obliged to issue the
variations. This decision aligns with our Public Participation Statement (Natural Resources Wales /
Public participation: how you can take part in our permit and licence consultations), which outlines
our regulatory remit and the types of consultation comments which are relevant to our decisions.
We cannot consider the volume of comments received in response to a consultation.

All comments submitted during the consultation are summarised and addressed in the decision
documents which are available on our public register (Public register - Customer Portal.) You can
access these by searching the relevant application reference or permit number as shown below.
For ease of access, we have also attached the decision documents to this email.

Site: Neuadd Isaf Farm Llanshay Farm Rhosddu Farm
Application reference: PAN-016447 PAN-018463 PAN-025564
Permit number: EPR/HP3836MG EPR/AB3593ZL EPR/AB3095HL

Thank you again for your engagement in this process.

Kind regards

Permitting Consultations

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at

oedi.
Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to a delay.

Byd natur a phobl

a ﬁg:ﬁﬁg‘l yn ffynnu gyda’n gilydd
Cymru Nature and people

Natural thriving together
Resources

Wales cyfoethnaturiol.cymru

naturalresources.wales

Note: the following documents were attached to the original email above but, for ease of]
publication, links to download the decision documents are provided below:

. HP3836MG V006 - Neuadd Isaf Poultry Farm - Decision Document
° AB3593ZL V002 - Llanshay Farm - Decision Document
° AB3095HL V004 - Rhosddu Farm - Decision Document



https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnaturalresources.wales%2Fpermits-and-permissions%2Fpermit-applications-consultations-and-decisions%2Fpublic-participation-when-and-how-we-consult-on-environmental-permits%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C02%7CJennifer.McGuire%40cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk%7C447d6f24baf74f3b972408de22c4c6cf%7C8865ef0facde487cbf175cb50375d757%7C0%7C0%7C638986425813069859%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pOTusb%2BQNxu234uFjKeX3Njjcxr45haMvLrsVa0v1uI%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnaturalresources.wales%2Fpermits-and-permissions%2Fpermit-applications-consultations-and-decisions%2Fpublic-participation-when-and-how-we-consult-on-environmental-permits%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C02%7CJennifer.McGuire%40cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk%7C447d6f24baf74f3b972408de22c4c6cf%7C8865ef0facde487cbf175cb50375d757%7C0%7C0%7C638986425813069859%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pOTusb%2BQNxu234uFjKeX3Njjcxr45haMvLrsVa0v1uI%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpublicregister.naturalresources.wales%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJennifer.McGuire%40cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk%7C447d6f24baf74f3b972408de22c4c6cf%7C8865ef0facde487cbf175cb50375d757%7C0%7C0%7C638986425813093932%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BiTcHPfO9X5%2FrmrLqXy3%2BbldwqEDStBzQ%2Fi7QeQGI%2BI%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcyfoethnaturiol.cymru%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJennifer.McGuire%40cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk%7C447d6f24baf74f3b972408de22c4c6cf%7C8865ef0facde487cbf175cb50375d757%7C0%7C0%7C638986425813109611%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ebyA1xD3rc7SAsHVksAACig9jclX8zB4aBUbZx8fBCQ%3D&reserved=0
https://publicregister.naturalresources.wales/Search/Download?RecordId=197298
https://publicregister.naturalresources.wales/Search/Download?RecordId=197159
https://publicregister.naturalresources.wales/Search/Download?RecordId=197157
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